From: Howard Smith

To: A303 Stonehenge

Subject: THE EXAMINING AUTHORITYS SECOND WRITTEN QUESTIONS RESPONSE ON BEHALF OF MR .STEPHEN
MOORE TO QUESTION CA.2.59

Date: 24 July 2019 10:58:35

Dear Sirs,

The only discussion held was on 7" March 2019 which is recorded by minutes produced by
Highways England. There have been no further discussions held since and at the Compulsory
Acquisition Hearing if my understanding of the evidence put forward by Highways England is
correct, it was stated returning this land to any agricultural condition including chalk grassland
was not possible which is a fundamental change to the evidence previously put forward by
Highways England.

On behalf of my client | have now sought to establish if Highways England believe they will be
able to return the land not required for the construction of the new A303 to my client as chalk
grassland post construction.

| would suggest that Highways England should be examined further on this specific point to
establish what exactly their intentions are for this area of land belonging to my client.

Yours faithfully,

Howard Smith

Howard Smith M.R.I.C.S
Chartered Valuation Surveyor
South Bank,

High Street, Fovant,

Wilts, SP3 5JL

Tel: 01722 714641

Fax: 01722 714513

wobile S
Email: howardsmith2012 @gmail.com
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